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PARK FOUNDATION

ARLINGTON HEIGHTS

May 2, 2019

Mr. Randall Recklaus

Village Manager

33 South Arlington Heights Road
Arlington Heights, IL 60005

Dear Mr. Recklaus:

On behalf of the Arlington Heights Park Foundation, | am requesting a waiver of the bond requirement
fee for the Foundation’s Raffle to be held in conjunction with the Park District’s Picnic in the Park at
North School Park on Friday, June 7 from 4:80 to 7:30 pm.

Attached is the completed Raffle License Application.
Regards,
/

lason S. Myers
Director of Finance and Personnel
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